Inter Club Council

<u>Minutes</u>

Monday, October 14, 2024

2:00 P.M. Canyons Hall 201

Inter Club Council Meeting

Members Present

Alpha Delta Nu, Brianna Baskerville & Isabeau Lauron Armenian Student Association, Rebecca Kassardijian Astronomy and Physics Club, Francisco Frausto-Espitia Chemistry Club, Diego Nevarez *Civic Engagement Club*, Rebecca Cornejo (President) College of the Canyons Coptic Club, Sylvia Messiha **Connections**, Ava Gass ECODesign Club, Nakul Issar eSports, Daniel Palafox (Vice President) Firefighters of Tomorrow, Charlie Gonzalez, Aaron Selva & Brandon Sardelich Golden Z, Rebecca Cornejo (in place of Patty) Grace on Campus, Caleb Butler (in place of Kaylee Clarke) Hands on Earth, Hailee Gregory Helping US Become Club, Rebecca Cornejo (President) Math Club, Tiantong Lu National Student Leadership Success, Rebecca Cornejo (in place of Patty) National Student Nurses' Association (NSNA), Brianna Baskerville Our People Our Fight, Chase Longan Parallax Photo Club, Karen Zea Treasurer Phi Theta Kappa: Alpha Nu Xi Chapter, Aliza Haque Political Science Club, Danna Villaseca Pre-Health Club, Emily Doroteo Psi Beta Honor Society, Isaac Kellogg **Psychology Club**, Isaac Kellogg Quant Club, Brent Robinson Red Cross Club, Eileen Paquio-Palarca Society of Physics and Engineering Students, Thomas Auerbach-Dinculescu Technology, Engineering, Coding and Hardware Club Theater Club, Joshua Rashtian Theater Club, Athina Alavi

Members Absent:

- Areesh Fatima, Director of Clubs and Organizations Active Minds American Sign Language Canyons Creative Club Communication Studies Club Fashion Club Future Business Leaders of America
- Jewish Club Outdoor Adventure Club Philosophy Club Sociology Club The Filmmaking Club

Others Present:

Lynn Suh, ASG Advisor Robin Herndon, ASG Technician Kristian Mengistu, VP of Inter Club Council Melinda Ursetta, ASG Technician Brandon Ashford & Anthony Morris, Advisors to A2MEND Danna Villaseca, Pre-Law Club Member

General Business:

1.1 Call to Order/ Welcome/ Recognition of Quorum

Associated Student Government Vice President of Inter Club Council **Kristian Mengistu** calls the ICC Meeting to order at 2:05 pm. She recognizes quorum is present with 29 Inter Club Council representatives present.

1.2 Approval of the Agenda for the Inter Club Council Meeting of October 14, 2024

<u>Motion</u>: Our People Our Fight, Chase Longan <u>Second</u>: Psi Beta Honor Society, Isaac Kellogg **Record of Board Vote:** 29-0-0

1.3 Open Forum- Melinda Ursetta, from Campus Life & Student Engagement and ASG, is here to talk about Free Speech and Vendors on campus. Vendors are not allowed to follow students into classrooms as well as not asking them personal questions. More vendors are on campus with the elections coming up. Melinda is the staff member to bring concerns to. There is a space designated on campus for free speech. Please let club members know that voter registration/ vendors are not allowed to follow students or persuade them to vote in a certain way. You may call Campus Safety if the vendors are not following the rules set forth by the college. Vendors must register to be on campus, but Petitioners are not required to first register. If the group is not at a designated table, most times they have not submitted the paperwork to be on campus. Vendors are required to first register before coming to campus. Jehovah Witness is here weekly but tends to not impede students. The meditation book people had a report filed of touching a student and taking personal items from students. Many reports caused this specific group to not be allowed back on campus until next year. Stay away from these groups as they are just trying to take student's money. In order to stop this, reports must first be filed. Please let her know of anything weird.

Consent Calendar:

2.1 Approval of Meeting Minutes for September 16, 2024

<u>Motion</u>: *Technology, Engineering, Coding and Hardware Club Theater Club, Joshua Rashtian* <u>Second</u>: *Our People Our Fight, Chase Longan* <u>Record of Board Vote:</u>30-0-0

Regular Council Meeting Items:

3.1 <u>Action: Approval of NEW Club – A2MEND</u> <u>Motion</u>: Psychology Club, Isaac Kellogg <u>Second:</u> Psi Beta Honor Society, Isaac Kellogg

Background: The A2Mend Student Charter was formed to promote a sense of brotherhood and positivity among its members within the campus and surrounding community. The mission of the A2mend charter is to foster academic success, leadership development, and personal growth of

Black male students as well as other students. Its primary goals are to promote a supportive community, address the challenges faced by Black male students in higher education, and promote equity and inclusion on campus. The organization aims to provide mentorship and create opportunities for leadership, while also advocating for the academic and professional advancement through meetings, workshops, and collaboration with the broader A2Mend statewide organization.

Brandon Ashford, ICC, is here to discuss the new club.

This group is focused on male black students in college, to assist with closing equity gaps.

Scholarships are available for club members and a conference also takes place over two days to help find mentors.

He would like to bring this National Organization to the college and open it to other students.

Anthony Morris will be the advisor for the new club.

The National Organization requires the group to be recognized as a club.

This club will be open to everyone.

<u>Recommendation:</u> Move to approve charter of A2MEND

Record of Board Vote:30 -0-0

3.2 Action: Approval of NEW Club – Pre Law Club

Motion: Our People Our Fight, Chase Longan

<u>Second:</u> Psi Beta Honor Society, Isaac Kellogg

<u>Background</u>: This club's purpose is to encourage students' interest in the legal field by providing information, resources, and organizing social events relating to the field of law.

The club founder is here to explain the need to start this club as she felt there was not enough information to inform prospective student-lawyers.

The club would assist members with exploring these career interests.

The club will bring in lawyers and judges as presentors during club meetings.

Differentiating between other clubs is also discussed.

<u>Recommendation:</u> Move to approve charter of Pre-Law Club

Record of Board Vote: 30-0-0

3.3 Discussion: Disconnect to Reconnect

<u>Motion</u>: Our People Our Fight, Chase Longan Second: Quant Club, Brent Robinson

Background: Learn more about Disconnect to Reconnect and how you can collaborate as a club with Recreation Management.

3.4 Information: Candidate Forums

Motion: Our People Our Fight, Chase Longan

Second: Quant Club, Brent Robinson

Background: COC will be hosting candidate forums for the upcoming elections. We would love to have your input regarding questions.

The next forum will take place tomorrow.

Conversation with Assembly candidates.

The remaining events/forums will be posted after this meeting. 15 ICC points may be earned for clubs that attend one of the forums. The most important of these forums takes place tomorrow for the Board of Trustees. 4 out of the 5 seats are up for election for the Board of Trustees. Time of event is from 2:00 pm until 3:30 pm in the Intercultural Center. To earn ICC points, take a picture of yourself at the event.

Club Reports:

- **4.1** <u>Advisor Report Lynn Suh-</u>Club forms need to be submitted to be added to the canvas shell. Changes to leadership may also be sent to her to get the latest on notifications for clubs.
- 4.2 <u>Student Services Technician Robin Herndon</u>- nothing
- 4.3 <u>Directors of Clubs and Organizations</u>-Areesh Fatima- Absent
- **4.4** <u>Vice President of the Inter Club Council</u>- *Kristian Mengistu-* If submitting for ICC points, please let her know of your submission to ensure you will get the points. The canvas will have the upcoming forum information with details on the location and start times.

Open Forum (Keep to 1 minute each)

Clarification on the Board of Trustees and their affiliation with the candidate forums. Duration of time to receive ICC point submissions should be monthly. By the end of this month, clubs should be able to see the club submissions for ICC points.

Club Reports:

- <u>ECODesign</u>- The club is in Makerspace on Tuesdays and Thursdays, and all are welcome to come by and see the design of an outdoor classroom in progress.
- **<u>eSports</u>** Two upcoming fundraisers on October 25th and November 13th at Chipotle.
- Firefighters of Tomorrow- hosting event and the date will be given tomorrow.
- <u>Grace on Campus</u>- Coffee Outreach tomorrow from 12:00 pm until 2:30 pm with free coffee and muffins.
- <u>Hands on Earth</u>- Bird watch event on October 18th at 8:00 am in Mentry Hall to initially meet. For more information, email the club.
 <u>October 25th</u> Hike at Towsley Canyon, starting at 2pm.
 <u>November 11th</u> Emma State Beach cleanup from 10:00 am until 12:00 pm.
- Math Club- meeting Friday 3:30 4:30 pm in preparation for a competition.
- Parallax Photo Club- club meeting on the 22nd from 2:30 until 3:30 pm where long exposure will be discussed.
 Upcoming fundraiser with submissions at \$2 and showcase in the upstairs portion of the Library.
- **<u>Political Science Club</u>** collaboration interest for a forum with LinkedIn to assist people to create an account. 100 students would be needed initially to get the company on board.
- **Psi Beta Honor Society** October 21st is the next meeting.
- <u>Psychology Club</u> October 28th horror movie in Hasley 101 from 4:00 pm to 6:00 pm. They will discuss the psychological effects after the movie viewing. The options for the Horror movie are reviewed.
- **<u>Red Cross Club</u>** meeting tomorrow in TLC-133 from 1:00 pm -2:00 pm and this will be the first general meeting.
- <u>Society of Physics and Engineering Students</u>- meeting next Friday in Aliso Lab-115 and guest speaker at 3:00 pm will speak today in Aliso Lab 113.

- <u>Technology, Engineering, Coding and Hardware Club-</u> meeting every other Thursday from 12:30 until 1:30 pm. Working on 2 teams- Web Development team and Game Development team. All are welcome to join them in TLC- the big room every other Thursday.
- **<u>Theater Club</u>** looking for new members on Monday from 5:30 until 6:30 pm in the Student Center.
- <u>A2mend</u>- Anthony Morris introduces himself and his relationship to the club. He is the Charter Advisor for this new club. This is also an additional support system for black men in closing equity some of the equity gaps. He is excited to partner with all the clubs and would like to invite all of you to come to the meeting. The club is meeting tomorrow at 12:30 pm in Canyons Hall, 201. Some of the focus relates to building leadership skills and fostering for social justice, etc. To learn more, please find Anthony Morris in the Counseling office. Lunch will be included during the club meeting.

Announcement of the Next Meeting-

November 18, 2024